
From:
To: Norfolk Vanguard
Subject: Re: Norfolk Vanguard Project (EN010079) - Rule 6
Date: 06 December 2018 11:09:17

Hello
 
I want to stay on for the open hearing but I won’t know until the day whether it will be
possible. As I said in a previous email the venue couldn’t be more difficult and I know
a number of people who can’t attend because of the distance. I am looking at a four
hour trip and I may have to take my colleague back after the preliminary meeting and
somehow get back in the evening. I’m not sure that’s even possible.
 
I was disappointed not to get a reply to my earlier email in which I detailed our real
concerns about the venue. It would have been possible to make it convenient for the
Necton area (which I know is important) without making it so inconvenient for pretty
much everyone else.
 
I suspect the east of the country and those near landfall will be underrepresented
and I would like some way of formally complaining about this so that the Inspectorate
doesn’t go away with the impression that we don’t’ care or have a voice.
 
Is there some way I can put forward a statement to cover what I would have said
given the chance?
 
Kind regards
 
Beverley
N2RS – No to Relay Stations
N2rs.org.uk
 

 

 
 
 
From: Norfolk Vanguard <NorfolkVanguard@pins.gsi.gov.uk>
Date: Thursday, 22 November 2018 at 15:39
To: 
Cc: Norfolk Vanguard <NorfolkVanguard@pins.gsi.gov.uk>, Tracey Williams
<Tracey.Williams@pins.gsi.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Norfolk Vanguard Project (EN010079) - Rule 6
 
Dear Beverley Wigg,
 

Further to your email confirming your attendance to the Preliminary Meeting on the 10th

December 2018, please can you confirm whether you will be attending the Open Floor Hearing that
will be taking place in the evening on the same day?
 

mailto:NorfolkVanguard@pins.gsi.gov.uk


If so, we will add your name to the attendance list for the Open Floor Hearing.
 
Kind regards
 
Charm McFarlane
 

Norfolk Vanguard Project Team
The Planning Inspectorate, Room 3M, Temple Quay House, Temple Quay, Bristol, BS1 6PN
Helpline: 0303 444 5000
Web: http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk (National Infrastructure Planning)
Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (Casework and appeals)
 
This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to The Planning Inspectorate.
 

From: Beverley  
Sent: 09 November 2018 16:58
To: Norfolk Vanguard
Subject: Re: Norfolk Vanguard Project (EN010079) - Rule 6
 
Dear Sir
 
I would like to attend the preliminary meeting on 10th December but do not need to
speak as this is a procedural meeting.
 
Kind regards
 
Beverley
N2RS – No to Relay Stations
N2rs.org.uk
 

 

 
 
 
From: Norfolk Vanguard <NorfolkVanguard@pins.gsi.gov.uk>
Date: Friday, 9 November 2018 at 15:26
To: 
Subject: Norfolk Vanguard Project (EN010079) - Rule 6
 
Norfolk Vanguard Project – EN010079
 
Your reference: 20011732
 
Please follow the link below to view the Rule 6 letter giving notice of, and the
agenda for, the Preliminary Meeting and the draft timetable for the
examination of the application:
 
http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/EN010079-

http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/
http://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/help/privacy-and-cookie/
mailto:NorfolkVanguard@pins.gsi.gov.uk
http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/EN010079-002157


002157
 
If this link does not open automatically, please cut and paste it into your
browser.
 
Yours faithfully
 
Norfolk Vanguard Project Team
The Planning Inspectorate
Temple Quay House
2 The Square
Bristol
BS1 6PN
 
Email: NorfolkVanguard@pins.gsi.gov.uk
Helpline: 0303 444 5000
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From: Beverley Wigg
To: Norfolk Vanguard
Subject: Re: Norfolk Vanguard Project (EN010079) - Rule 6
Date: 06 December 2018 12:34:00

Hello
 
I have two questions regarding the Norfolk Vanguard preliminary meeting and open
floor hearing on Monday 10th December.
 
As I explained previously (but did not hear back from the PI) we are based near the
landfall site at Happisburgh – and it is a four hour round trip – much of it cross
country - to get to King’s Lynn which is causing us some logistical issues.
 

1. Preliminary Meeting – 10th December
 
We will be attending in the audience but we would like to make a couple of brief
points regarding the future hearings – based on new information received - and I
want to clarify that this meeting (as has been the case with a previous one we
attended) would allow for a request to be made from the floor at some point. I wanted
to make this clear now in case we were unable to be there before it starts. I can
confirm it is a procedural question. I can put this in writing if you prefer but I would
need to hear back promptly to allow time to do this.
 

2. Open Hearing – 10th December
 
Again given the distance and other commitments we may not be able to stay on to
attend the open hearing in the evening. We do want to make the point that a) the
location is completely impractical for people living on the east of the county and b) if
we are unable to stay on, is there an option to make a short written statement to
reflect what we would have said - and how should that be delivered and by when?
 

3. Provisional Open Hearing – 30th January
 
This might provide the opportunity to make that statement but I see it is provisional.
Please can you confirm that the venue choice will be more democratic to take into
account all of the communities affected and I refer you back to point 2.b above if
there is a chance that this hearing will not take place.
 
Kind regards
 
Beverley
N2RS – No to Relay Stations
N2rs.org.uk
 
bw@beverleywiggpr.co.uk
 
01692 650780
07802 30 3395
 
 
 

mailto:bw@beverleywiggpr.co.uk
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